SCOTIA-GLENVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOLS
Scotia, NY 12302

March 19, 2025

To: Susan Swartz

From: Drew Giaquinto O/

Re: Auctions International Bid Results

Attached please find the bid results for the three buses we put up for auction.

The district received a total of $42,500 for all three buses. We will put the $42,500 from the
sale of the buses into the debt service reserve. It will be used to offset subsequent debt
payments.

Last year we received $34,541 for two buses and other miscellaneous items. $32,700 was
put into debt service reserve with the remaining deposited into the revenue account.

Our last trade in offer was $1,500 per bus in 2021.

Attachments



SCOTIA-GLENVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

AUCTIONS INTERNATIONAL ITEMS

BID CLOSING DATE:
March 18, 2025

BID SUMMARY

Recommendation: That the Board of Education accept the attached bids for the items
listed with Auctions International.
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Scotia Glenville CSD-NY #41460
Auction Opens: Tue, Mar 4 9:24am ET Auction Closes: Tue, Mar 18 7:50pm ET

Lot Title

0001 (#1) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Mini School
Bus

0002 (#2) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Mini School
Bus

0003 (#3) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Bus

Payment Terms: Payment will be due immediately upon notification of seller approval by email invoice,
after the Seller approves the bids. After you receive the invoice, you will have five (5) business days to
get your payment mailed to our office, or your account will be suspended, and the item will be awarded
to the backup-bidder, or re-listed. Please mail payment in certified funds or money order to: Auctions
International, 11167 Big Tree Road, East Aurora, NY 14052. Payment questions? Please Call: 1-800-536-
1401 x201. GENERAL QUESTIONS: email service@auctionsinternational.com

Payment Methods: We accept cash, cashier's check, wire/bank transfer and credit cards.

Out-of-State Buyers: Buyers outside of New York State need to send us a completed NY State DTE
Form before we can remove sales tax from their invoices.

Successful High Bidders: Please note when you are provided an invoice to pay, there are two different
payment amounts.1) A non-discounted rate for payments made with credit/debit cards, and, 2) A
discounted rate for payments made with certified funds; cash, bank transfer, guaranteed funds or money
order.

Please make sure your payment amount reflects your choice of payment method.

Individuals who pay the non-discounted rate with cash or guaranteed funds will have a one-time, courtesy
refund issued for the overpayment. Subsequent overpayments will have a $35 administrative fee deducted
from the remittance amount (or charged against) the invoiced buyer. Please make sure you are paying the
correct amount, per your means of payment.

Buyer's Premium: A 12.770% buyer?s premium will be added to invoices paid by credit card (VISA,
MC, Disc.) A 10% buyer?s premium will be added to invoices paid by cash or certified funds.

11167 Big Tree Rd, East Aurora, NY 14052 -- Phone 800-536-1401 -- Fax 800-569-3334
auctionsinternational.com
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VAUCTI ONS
INTERNATIONAL
PROFESSIONAL AUCTIONEERS
- Sat-Sun

OPEN llﬂllS 2/99.93

86 Remsen St. Cohoes,NY 1pm-4pm

Questions? Problem? Help?
Bidding support is available M-F from 9 AM-5PM EST.
Contact us or call (800) 536-1401 x131.

For customer service after 5PM EST and Saturdays
10AM-5PM call 800-536-1401 option 1 from the menu.

SCOTIA GLENVILLE CSD-NY #41460 (3 lots)

All items closed
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(#1) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Mini School Bus
(/auction/scotia-glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/item/1-
2014-chevy-g3500-express-mini-school-bus-257997/)

Current Bid: $14,600.00 (bids: 214)

Time Remaining: Closed
High Bidder: aamasha

Min Bid: $14,700.00
Bid Increment: ? $100.00
Buyer’s Premium: ? 12.77%

(/auction/scotia-
glenville-csd-ny-41460-
41460/item/1-2014-
chevy-g3500-express-
mini-school-bus-

Fleet #
212

Year

2014

Make

Chevy

Model

G3500 Express

Body Style

Mini School Bus
VIN/SN
1GB3G2BG4E1170043
Odometer Numbers
139128

Engine Make/Model
6.0LV8 OHV 16V FFV
Cyl

8

Fuel Type

Gas

Transmission
Model

GL8o

Transmission Type
Auto

Single Axle/Dual
Axle

# 0002

https://www.auctionsinternational.com/auction/scotia-glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/bidgallery/

257997/) Details -

W
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: (#2) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Mini School Bus
(/auction/scotia-glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/item/2-
2014-chevy-g3500-express-mini-school-bus-257998/)

Current Bid: $14,600.00 (bids: 141)

Time Remaining: Closed
High Bidder: aamasha

Min Bid: $14,700.00
Bid Increment: 2 $100.00
Buyer’s Premium: ? 12.77%

(/auction/scotia-
glenville-csd-ny-41460-
41460/item/2-2014-
chevy-g3500-express-
mini-school-bus- .
257998/) Details -

Fleet #

211

Year

2014

Make

Chevy

Model

G3500 Express

Body Style

Mini School Bus
VIN/SN
1GB3G2BG9E1183032
Odometer Numbers
146737

Engine Make/Model
6.0L V8 OHV 16V FFV
Cyl

8

Fuel Type

Gas

Transmission
Model

GL8o

Transmission Type
Auto

Single Axle/Dual
Axle

#0003
| ' ¢

https://www.auctionsinternational.com/auction/scotia-glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/bidgallery/ 3/5
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‘ b (#3) 2014 Chevy G3500 Express Bus (/auction/scotia-
glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/item/3-2014-chevy-g3500-
express-bus-257999/)

Current Bid: $13,300.00 (bids: 166)

Time Remaining: Closed
High Bidder: aamasha

Min Bid: $13,400.00
Bid Increment: ? $100.00
Buyer’s Premium: ? 12.77%

(/auction/scotia- |
glenville-csd-ny-41460-
41460/item/3-2014-
chevy-g3500-express-

bus-257999/) i
Details —

Fleet #

210

Year

2014

Make

Chevy

Model

G3500 Express

Body Style

Bus

VIN/SN
1GB3G2BG8E1170160
Odometer Numbers
147902

Engine Make/Model
6.0L V8 OHV 16V FFV
Cyl

8

Fuel Type

Gas

Transmission
Model

GL8o

Transmission Type
Auto

Single Axle/Dual
Axle

https://www.auctionsinternational.com/auction/scotia-glenville-csd-ny-41460-41460/bidgallery/
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